Minutes JBCCC Meeting: June 12, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM by Steve Berger followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members were present. Larry arrived and took over the meeting. Howard gave the Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$2875.36

Income 45.00 Expenses 40.37

Balance \$2879.59

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Curran 2nd by Joe Barone

All were in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the May 2023 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by Joe Curran

All were in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Larry went over Old Business items.

Dale let Larry know that nothing was changing for the Tamaqua Car Show. Larry sent the flyer to Tim to put on the web site. Larry asked who would be attending the Car Show to make sure we had coverage. He asked Dale to get him a flyer for the Fall Festival so we can get it out early.

Larry is finalizing working on the Zoom and Microsoft Teams. IT guys are in the middle of a Merger & Acquisition and will get back with Larry soon.

As of today, the secretary still has not heard from anyone who does not want to be on the member phone list. A list is available for anyone who wants it. Larry said it can also be sent in an email blast.

Steve informed us that he has not heard from any of the other stores regarding donations for door prizes. It was noted that other clubs are having the same problem. Joe Barone brought up the fact of sending letters to the corporate offices of these stores. Letters were sent out last year but probably not early enough for Corporate sponsors to include in their budget. The secretary will update the previous letters to corporate and mail them out again now, to both the Corporate and local stores as well. If we have to purchase items, maybe we could get a discount. Steve brought up the idea of soliciting hardware stores for donations. Everyone agreed. It was also suggested that we list the sponsors of door prizes on a white board at the car cruises along with mentioning their names on PA system.

Plans for the September 30th Car Show and Family Day are proceeding. Donna Barone created a beautiful flyer which Mary approved. It was sent to our printer and Mary picked it up for distribution. It was also sent to Tim to post on the web site. Larry will continue to meet with Mary and Matt for updates. Matt was initially upset that his business was not mentioned in the flyer. Mary came up with a plan to set up a board with names of all sponsors. Matt's name and business will be noted as the sponsor donating his property for the event, and we will promote Matt as a sponsor. A letter for potential sponsors was created by Mary and Donna and read to the membership and received a resounding approval. The letter will be printed and given to Matt to secure the sponsors. Flyer was already put on the web site. The flyer is also being mailed with the membership cards to the people who haven't yet picked up their cards.

The member application has been revised. The old ones can still be used but we would like to get the new ones implemented. The new blurb regarding volunteering has also been placed on the renewal forms for 2024.

As of June 12, 2023 we have 141 members. 118 have paid their dues for 2023 and 23 unpaid.

Larry will contact unpaid members around August to see if they intend to continue as a member.

The topic of the dues being raised was discussed at length and it was decided to see how it goes with the increase and if necessary, can be adjusted at a later time.

Joe Curran Sr. stated he was in contact with Blocker's Collision and they have gotten approval from the Borough to have the Car Show to celebrate their 75th anniversary. It will take place on Saturday August 5th from 11 AM to 3 PM on 7th street. The street will be closed down. Food will be available. There will also be a DJ for entertainment. They will do the Dash Plaques, trophies and flyers. Joe will try to get a flyer so we could post.

Two donations were given out at the last cruise. Shepard House will be at the June cruise as well as the rest of the recipients. Joe is going to contact the Times News. Larry will contact remaining recipients to be sure they will be at the cruise. Steve told us that the soup kitchen is on hold so our donation to them will be put back in the bank. That money could be used for apparel and/or door prizes.

Mauch Bank required a letter from Larry and a form for Steve and JoAnne to fill out. Once this is received, old members will be removed and all officers will have to go in and sign the signature cards again.

Dave Curran modeled a T-shirt that everyone thought was a great style for us to sell. Dave Kost explained what could be done with silk screening.

Harry Lewis brought a flyer for the Mahoning Valley Nursing Home car show which we did last year and will participate in again this year. Residents really enjoyed it and are looking forward to this year.

New Business

Matt Boyer is doing a car show for St. Jude's and would like us to join with the Pharoh's Card Club and Blue Mountain Chevy for the event. He is donating the property again. Larry will get more information. No date set yet.

New Members:

Shawn Kuntz – Beaver Meadows, PA
Sponsored by Joe Curran, Sr
Motion was made by Joe Curran Sr. to accept both as members
Seconded by Dave Curran – All in favor, motion carried

Paul Kuntz – Weatherly, PA Sponsored by Joe Curran, Sr

Tim David – Albrightsville PA Manager at car dealership has 1966 Pontiac Tempest Sponsored by Larry Gould Motion was made by Rich Heise to accept him as a member Seconded by Harry Lewis – All in favor, motion carried

John & Linda Getz – White Haven, PA – 1975 Corvette and 2013 Corvette Sponsored by Joe Barone Motion was made by Dave Curran to accept both as members Seconded by Tom Whitely – All in favor, motion carried

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn. 2nd by George Kunkle & Harry Lewis All were in favor, motion carried Meeting closed for business at 8:10